



JAYEN MODI

Mumbai, Maharashtra (INDIA)

 [linkedin.com/in/jayen-modi-00b884186](https://www.linkedin.com/in/jayen-modi-00b884186)

 modijayen@gmail.com

 +91-9930314033

Summary

Educational professional possessing a unique mixture of academic & administrative experience over 16 years; taught several subjects related to electronics engineering with utmost fluency, delivered guest lectures as resource person, coordinated & tabled curriculum for variety of courses, actively participated in training programmes in India & abroad, designed e-content material for courses & pioneered several out-of-the-box teaching-learning activities to make academic activities fun & student-centric. Performed administrative activities related to admissions, career counseling, career orientation & guidance, student workshops, training & placement in a highly professional manner. Impeccable documentation skills related to orientation, preparing & tabling reports of academic & administrative activities.

Strengths include :-

1. Meticulous and result-oriented individual with a demonstrated capability to handle projects and meet deadlines without compromising on the standards.
2. A quick learner with high levels of adaptability and performance both individually and as a team member; delivering lectures using the latest teaching/learning aids
3. A systematic, organized, hardworking & a dedicated team player with an analytical bent of mind, who is determined to be part of a growth-oriented organization.
4. A highly creative, proactive and achievement driven individual with deep-rooted work ethics having a highly professional aptitude & honest work culture.

Experience



Assistant Professor

Fr. Conceicao Rodrigues College of Engineering
Jul 2014 - Present (5 years 10 months +)



Assistant Professor

Vidyalankar Institute of Technology, Mumbai
Jun 2006 - Jun 2014 (8 years 1 month)



Coaching, Courseware Development & Student Counseling

Vidyalankar Group of Educational Institutes
Jul 2005 - Jun 2014 (9 years)



Visiting Faculty Member

SVKM's Narsee Monjee Institute of Management Studies (NMIMS)
Jul 2012 - Sep 2012 (3 months)



Visiting Faculty Member

Fr Agnel Institute of Technical Training & Entrepreneurship Development (A.I.T.T.E.D.)
Aug 2005 - Sep 2006 (1 year 2 months)



Lecturer

Vidyalankar Institute of Technology, Mumbai

Jun 2005 - May 2006 (1 year)

Education



University of Mumbai

M.E. (Electronics Engineering), Electronics Engineering
2005 - 2007



University of Mumbai

B.E. (Electronics Engineering), Electronics Engineering
2002 - 2005



Vivekanand Education Society's Institute Of Technology

Diploma, Industrial Electronics
1999 - 2002



St. Joseph's High School

Secondary School Certificate (SSC)
1995 - 1999

Licenses & Certifications



Diploma in Computer Hardware & Networking - Government Polytechnic Mumbai
B/193/3816/590



LIFE MEMBER - Indian Society for Technical Education
LM 83919



Certificate of Achievement - Swinburne University of Technology



Statement of Accomplishment - Stanford Online



Certificate of Participation - Xavier Institute Of Engineering



Certificate of Participation - L.D. College of Engineering



Certificate of Participation - Sardar Vallabhbhai National Institute of Technology, Surat



Certificate of Attendance - National University of Singapore



Certificate of Participation - Bhartiya Vidya Bhavans Sardar Patel Institute of Technology
Munshi Nagar Andheri Mumbai



Certificate of Participation - Sardar Vallabhbhai National Institute of Technology, Surat



Certificate of Participation - Malaviya National Institute of Technology Jaipur



Certificate of Participation - National Institute of Technology Hamirpur



Certificate of Completion of SCILAB Workshop - Indian Institute of Technology, Bombay



Certificate of Participation - Fr. Conceicao Rodrigues College of Engineering



Certificate of Participation - Vidyalankar Institute of Technology, Mumbai



Certificate of Participation - Vidyalankar Institute of Technology, Mumbai



Certificate of Participation - Vidyalankar Institute of Technology, Mumbai



Certificate of Participation - Sardar Vallabhbhai National Institute of Technology, Surat



Certificate of Participation - National Institute of Technology Hamirpur



Certificate of Participation - National Institute of Technology Hamirpur



Certificate of Participation - Vidyalankar Institute of Technology, Mumbai



Certificate of Participation - Vidyalankar Institute of Technology, Mumbai



Certificate of Participation - Fr. Conceicao Rodrigues College of Engineering



Certificate of Participation - Fr. Conceicao Rodrigues College of Engineering

Honors & Awards



Resource Person for Guest Lecture on 'Signal Processing & its Applications' - Vidyalankar Institute of Technology (VIT), Mumbai



Appreciation for Timely Cooperation in Paper Assessment at Central Assessment Programme (CAP) - Vidyalankar Institute of Technology (VIT), Mumbai



Resource Person for Guest Lecture on 'Wireless Sensor Networks' - Shoolini University, Solan (Himachal Pradesh)



Resource Person for Guest Lecture on 'Global Country Study' - SMJV's CKSV Institute of Management, Vadodara (Gujarat)



Resource Person for Guest Lecture on 'GATE Coaching & Development' - Shree Sahajanand Institute of Management, Bhavnagar (Gujarat)



Resource Person for Guest Lecture on 'Ethics in Engineering & Research' - Vidyalankar Institute of Technology (VIT), Mumbai



Resource Person for Guest Lecture on 'Mathematical Modeling & Simulation - An Overview' - Shree Swami Atmanand Saraswati Institute of Technology (SSASIT), Surat - Gujarat



Resource Person as Subject Expert on Orientation for 'Instrumentation System Design (ISD)' - Shah & Anchor Kutchhi College of Engineering (SAKEC), Chembur - Mumbai



Letter of Appreciation for Judging Technical Event - Fr. Conceicao Rodrigues College of Engineering (Fr. CRCE), Bandra - Mumbai



Resource Person for Guest Lecture on 'Information Theory' - St. John's College of Engineering & Management

Skills

Analog Electronics • Electronic Devices & Circuits • Electronic Circuit Design • Linear Integrated Circuits • Instrumentation & Control Systems • Automation & Robotics • Wireless Sensor Networks • Mathematical Modeling • Circuit Simulation • MATLAB, Simulink, MultiSim & CircuitMaker